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Message 
From: Tim Parker [Tim.Parkeri GRO 
on be''h alfof Tim Parker<Tim.Parkerh ____6_R_p _____ :? [Tim.Parkeri GRO
Sent: 14/01/2016 10:11:41 
To: Jane MacLeod [jane.macleodi GRO 
CC: Diane Blanchard [diane.blanchardg"`-:-:-:

----GRO I 
Subject: Fwd: Re: Horizon review `------------------ -.-.......... 

Attachments: postoffice-review-llJan16-final.docx 

Jane, 

Attached the report. 

Best 

Tim 

Sent from Outlook Mobile 

--_---_--- Forwarded message ----------
From: "Jonathan Swift" <Jonathan.Swiftt GRo:_=._._._ 
Date: Mon, Jan 11, 2016 at 4:51 AM -0800 
Subject: Re: Horizon review 
To: "Tim Parker" <Tim.Parkerl GRO I> 
Cc: '°Christopher Knight °'  <Christopher.Knightt _ _ ._.GRo

Dear Tim, 

Please find attached the review report. If there are any points you would like to discuss with Chris and I, or there are 
further points to consider, do let us know. 

Regards, 

Jonathan 

Jonathan Swift QC 

11 KBW 
11, King's Bench Walk, 
Temple, London. EC4Y 7EQ. 

F
~_._...~..~ ~. GRO_._-------------- 

www.11kbw.com

Con°:c:ent?ality 
The En orrnatoon €:ordained in thss^ 5-rF eaii and any attachrnar?t may be oon dential and may Contain pritif a ad information. It is intended only for the Use of 

the named recipient. If you are not the named recipient, please notify us immediately and deem €t from your system. in such an event you should not 

disclose the contents of this e-  ?nail to any other person, nor c :py or print it. 
A!! Oave1a racetves for members of chambers w;fi be sent for security shiedcfiing at the en:: of the proceedings unless you specdica fy request their 

return. 
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From: Tim Parker <Tim.P  a rkerl GRO 
Date: Thursday, 7 January 2016 16:22 
To: Jonathan Swift <jonathan.swift GRO 
Subject: Re: Horizon review 

Dear Jonathan 

Best wishes for the new year. And a slight delay will not cause a problem, I'm sure. 

Best 

Tim 

Tim Parker 

Chairman 
National Trust 
20 Grosvenor Gardens, London, SW1W ODH 
c.h-tim.parker 

. . . . . . . . .
.GRO 

Chairman 
Post Office Limited 
Finsbury Dials,_ 20 Finsbury Street, London, EC2Y 9AQ 
titn.parker G RO 

Chairman 
Samsonite International SA 
Westerring 172 B-9700 0u_d_ enaarde, Belgium 
titn.parkerl G RO 

On 7 Jan 2016, at 10:01, Jonathan Swift <Jonathan.Swift' GRO ? wrote: 

Dear Tim, 

Happy new year 

A brief update if I may, on the review report that Chris and I are preparing. We are working on a final 
draft, and I expect it will be with you in final form by late Monday/early Tuesday next week. My 
apologies for the slight delay (you will recall we had hoped to have the final version to you this 
week); I am in court this week and this means that my work on the document has to be in the 
evenings, and not during the main part of the day. 

Regards, 

Jonathan 

POL-0019104 
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11 KBW 
11, King's Bench Walk, 
Temple, London. EC4Y 7EQ. 

GRO 
www.11kbw.com

Coot Uentali°v: 
The in or'"lation nor tamed it dss e-mat• and ; ny atfantir`ni:? oon--,i.ten aI end rna, x:,, 

.. _ It E: 

intended only kr°j}cE uSe of the named recipient €`}C).  reciprern. please OCtlly us i0t?'000k.., , z it >C 

your system. in such an event, you should not disclose :. email to any other person:, nor col 
All papers reneWe to for membera of chambers will be sentt,:_ '}r rhredding at the end of the pivoeet7irii7S {.r' ... 
apeorflnal v f  quest their return. 

********************************************************************** 

This email and any attachments are confidential and intended for the addressee only. If you are not the named recipient, 
you must not use, disclose, reproduce, copy or distribute the contents of this communication. If you have received this in 
error, please contact the sender by reply email and then delete this email from your system. Any views or opinions 
expressed within this email are solely those of the sender, unless otherwise specifically stated. 

POST OFFICE LIMITED is registered in England and Wales no 2154540. Registered Office: Finsbury Dials, 20 Finsbury 
Street, London EC2Y 9AQ. 

********************************************************************** 
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